From: Layman, James

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 4:05 PM

To: hanlinb@fdazar.com

Subject: Vermont Attorney General Public Records Request Response

Mr. Hanlin,
Please see the attached correspondence.
Sincerely,

James

James Layman

Assistant Attorney General

Vermont Office of the Attorney General
Public Protection Division

109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001
802.828.2315
james.layman@vermont.gov
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STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

May 10, 2019

Sent via email

Brian J. Hanlin

Franklin D. Azar & Associates, P.C.
14426 E. Evans Ave., Aurora, CO 80014

Dear Brian,

After review of your records request dated May 8, 2019, we have determined that we
have no records that are responsive to your request.

If you feel information or records have been withheld in error, you may appeal to the
Deputy Attorney General in writing at:

Josh Diamond

Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

Thank you.

Sincerely,

/s Jérz&&ffﬂ}/maﬂ

James Layman
Assistant Attorney General
Public Protection Division
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